From: Kevin R. Eberle

To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: eBay photos
Date: Sunday, October 08, 2017 7:42:23 PM

All of those sold to the same buyer who ended up being the only bidder. The buyer ended up
dropping $450 on the images. | would like to think the buyer was someone who will ensure the
views are donated to a public archive. Maybe Harlan or someone was bidding?

From: Kevin R. Eberle

Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2017 7:14 PM

To: Emmons Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: RE: eBay photos

The photo of East Bay is, | think, where 59-63 East Bay are today.
The photo of the bombardment damage is looking east on Wentworth Street from Meeting Street.

From: Kevin R. Eberle

Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2017 9:04 AM

To: Emmons Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: eBay photos

Someone is selling a few stereoviews of Charleston that were part of a series taken by W.E. James
during the Civil War. I’'m attaching the images. | can’t figure out where the photo of East Bay was
taken. Any thoughts?

| am not sure whether these are worth buying or not. | normally don’t bid on any commercial images
since they are usually already part of a collection somewhere. But, | don’t think | had seen these

before. You?

Kevin
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